


































From: Roberts  Connie A IRR:EX
To: La rd  Patricia FIN:EX
Cc: Virk  Jasbir FIN:EX
Subject: RE: FLIGHTS
Date: 6 PM
Attachments:

Importance:

Perfect  thank you so I can get him reimbursed the $654  correct?

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
   Honourable Murray Rankin
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone:  778-974-6014

From: Laird  Patricia FIN EX <Patricia.Laird@gov.bc.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday  July 11  2023 2 05 PM
To: Roberts  Connie A IRR EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Virk  Jasbir FIN EX <Jasbir.Virk@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FLIGHTS

Hi Connie

As per our conversation.

Jas I talked to Connie the Minister should be able to claim what it would have originally cost to go from Halifax to Victoria

Here is the Flight Amounts for WestJet there would be fees and taxes as well.  You can check the one you go refunded for to see what the fees and taxes should be on top of the $711.  The amount goes from $711 to $780.

Pat Laird 

Ministry of Finance

Corporate Services Division

A/Administrator, Financial Operations

Phone:  778 698-8590

Serving the Ministries of Finance, the Office of the Premier, all Minister's Offices and various other entities
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